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August 17, 1058

George H, Thempson .
Traffie Asglstant Port Development
City Hall

.Portland, Maine

Dear Mr, ‘Thompsoni

.+ I have been away from my office since July £0th,
attending the trial of & murder case at Scuth Paris and
4id not see your letter of Angusat 18t until today. - -

The only gquestion in regard to sercplanes ints
and acroas the Biate that has come to my official attention
is con¢erning the right of the Btate to require such planes
flying across. the Btate and ;ﬂ:ﬁ sged in interstate sommerpe
to land in Xaine and report and bs subjesct to sush regulations
a5 this State might impose ok thelr operation., '~

) At the time the question waus first suggested to me
there were rumors that a Cansdian aergglm comparly WaS Pro-
‘posing to insugurate a route between the West and Bast coasts
of Canada, which route would teke such planes soross the
northern boundary of the State of Muine. We found at that
time. that there wip disagreement betweern. various égencies of
the Pederal government as to the Tights of the states in such
natters, the Commerce Department and the Btate Department
taking opposite pesitions. I submitted the gquestion, at the
suggestion of the Governor and with the aid of Congressman
Brewster, %o & firm of attornéys in Washington who reported
to me to have mede & special study of thie matter and from
them received an opinion, in writing, that the State has the
right to bar or limit the nonstop transit of seroplanes
:ﬁgag:d in interstate commerce under the police power of

e 8tate. '

The causes quoted in this opinion might be of sE&E
aid to you in other lines or inqulry in comnnection with such



-¥r. George li. Thompsonm -2~ August 17, 1928

flights. I sm putiing ny entire file on this subject in my
brief case &and will bring it to Portland with me. If

You cere. to cowe over to my office on Fridey I shall be
very pleased to let you go over the entireé file which has
some interPsting reports on this situation.

0f course, if I oan be of any esaistance to you
in sny way in this matter, or in any other in the
development of the Porg, i hope you will eall nupon me.

Yery truly yours,

Prang U. Burkett
‘Attorney General

FUB H



